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Laura Volsansky

From: Fremont Bank <locks@fremontbank.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 9:04 AM
To: Laura Owen
Subject: [BULK] [EXTERNAL] Portfolio Loans - What You Expect and Much More!

   

 

 

Dear Broker Partner, 

Fremont Bank remains committed to your success as a loan originator and strives to 
deliver solutions that help grow your business. Fueled by MORRIS, Fremont Bank’s 
mortgage lending portal, our seasoned and strong Account Executive team in 
conjunction with our service oriented operations team, we provide a full range of 
products with efficient and reliable closings. Our competitive product line supports the 
entire lending spectrum for purchase, refinance, and HELOC transactions. In addition, 
Fremont Bank offers non-traditional financing options through our competitive Portfolio 
ARMs program. 

We offer 5 year and 7 year ARMs with extremely competitive base pricing 
and a balanced LLPA price grid. 

Effective Monday, October 3, we’ve made our competitive base rates even better. For 
more information on these exciting products, please log in to MORRIS or contact your 
Account Executive.  

Don’t miss out on the opportunity to increase your value to your clients and referral 
partners. Thank you for your business. 

Regards, 

Pat Reid 
Vice President,  
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Residential Lending Production, Wholesale Sales 

 

Intended for Mortgage Broker use only and is not a consumer credit 
advertisement or for general public distribution.  
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